Ranc 10
Viejo
N

Texao
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 15, 2019
6:00 P.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on OCTOBER 15, 2019 at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL OFFICE,
3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Invocation and Pledge

4. Public Comments

5. Approval of Minutes- Regular Meeting September 10, 2019

6. Announcement — Reindeer Run — Saturday, December 7, 2019
7. Announcement — Fall Sweep Cleanup - Saturday, October 19, 2019 from 9:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M.
8. AEP Announcement on Donation for Beautification Improvements — Daniel Lucio, AEP Representative

9. USDA Announcement on Pest Alert (Citrus Canker) — Michael Morgan, Plant Health Safeguarding
Specialist

10. Public Hearing on Rezone Request from Rancho Estates, LP, concerning 21.10 Acres, More or Less, of
Land Out of Share 1, Espiritu Santo Grant, Cameron County, Texas at the Northeast Corner of FM 1732
and Carmen Avenue, to Rezone 9.75 Acres from Recreational District to Business District and 11.35
Acres from Recreational District to Multi-Family District

11. Discussion/Action on Rezone Request from Rancho Estates, LP, concerning 21.10 Acres, More or Less,
of Land Out of Share 1, Espiritu Santo Grant, Cameron County, Texas at the Northeast Corner of FM
1732 and Carmen Avenue, to Rezone 9.75 Acres from Recreational District to Business District and
11.35 Acres from Recreational District to Multi-Family District

12. Public Hearing on Rezone Request from Monica Holdings, LTD, concerning 2.53 Acres and 2.47 of Land
out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo Grant, at the Corner of FM 1732 and Paso del Rio Drive, to Rezone 2.53
Acres from Recreational District to Business District and 2.47 Acres from Recreational District to Multi-
Family District



13. Discussion/Action on Rezone Request from Monica Holdings, LTD, concerning 2.53 Acres and 2.47 of
Land out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo Grant, at the Corner of FIM 1732 and Paso del Rio Drive, to Rezone
2.53 Acres from Recreational District to Business District and 2.47 Acres from Recreational District to
Multi-Family District

14. Presentation/Discussion by Republic Services on Contract Extension for Solid Waste, Brush, and Bulk
and Commercial Services for the Town of Rancho Viejo

15. Consideration/Action of Extension of Contract for Solid Waste Collection and Brush Removal and
Authorize Mayor to Sign Contract

16. Street Committee Report

17. September 2019 Police Report - Police Chief

18. Public Comment

19. Executive Session: Pursuant to the following Section of the Texas Government Code: Section 551.074 to
Consider the reappointment, employment, evaluation, or duties of the Town Administrator and to

Consider a New Proposed Contract for the Town Administrator

20. Possible Action on Matters Discussed in Executive Session

21. Adjourn .
W COUNT),

0 LI }:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

State of Texas
County of Cameron
Town of Rancho Viejo

|, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and
correct copy of said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the General Public, on October 12, 2019 at 5:00 P.M. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two {72) hours prior
to the date and time said meeting was convened.

ATTEST:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator




1. Call to Order
By Mayor Rathbun




2. Roll Call

By Eunice Salinas

Alderman Grove
‘Alderwoman Guerrero
Alderwoman Salinas
Alderman Tumlinson
Alderman Vera

Legal Counsel, Daniel Rentfro, Jr.

Town Administrator, Fred Blanco.




3. Invocation and Pledge

The pledge of allegiance to the United States Flag:

“I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the
United States of America, and to the
Republic for which it stands, one nation
under God, indivisible, with liberty and
justice for all.”

And the pledge of allegiance to the Texas State Flag is,

“Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance
to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and
indivisible.”




4. Public Comment




5. Approval of Minutes-

Regular Meeting September 10,
2019




MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO
September 10, 2019

A REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, was held
on, September 10, 2019 at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO
VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

1. CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Cyndie Rathbun at 6:02 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Roll Call was made by Eunice Salinas, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting were:

Mr. Craig Grove

Mrs. Maribel Guerrero (6:21p.m.)
Ms. Grace Salinas

Mr. Javier Vera

Mr. David Tumlinson

A quorum was present at the meeting.
Legal Counset Daniel Rentfro Jr. and Town Administrator Fred Blanco were also present.

Those present in the audience were:

Esiguio Luna, Jr. Omar Rodriguez (Republic Services) Chief M. Cruz

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE

Alderwoman Salinas led the group in the invocation and the pledge of allegiance to the American and
Texas flag. :

4, PUBLIC COMMENT

Motion to open public comment was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderwoman Salinas,
and carried unanimously. ‘

There were no public comments.

Motion to close public comment was made by Alderman Grove, seconded by Alderman Tumlinson and
carried unanimously.




September 10, 2019 page 2

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES —SPECIAL MEETING AUGUST 12, 2019, REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 13, 2019,
SPECIAL MEETING AUGUST 27, 2019, SPECIAL MEETING SEPTEMBER 3, 2019

Motion to approve all minutes collectively was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderman
Vera and carried unanimously.

6. PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION BY REPUBLIC SERVICES ON CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR SOLID WASTE,

BRUSH, AND BULK AND COMMERCIAL SERVICES FOR THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO

Omar Rodriguez, municipal service manager for Republic Services presented on the contract solid waste,
brush, bulk and commercial services for Rancho Viejo. Discussion Ensued.

Alderman Vera requested Mr. Rodriguez come back with data that will reflect a 4% CP! cap and the data
with the amount of residents signed up for service in Rancho Viejo.

Alderwoman Guerrero entered at 6:21 pm

7. CONSIDERATION/ACTION OF EXTENSION OF CONTRACT FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND BRUSH
REMOVAL AND AUTHORIZE MAYOR TO SIGN CONTRACT

Motion was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderwoman Salinas to extend the contract for
30 days until more data is received.

8. A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY,
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE PARTICIPATION OF THE TOWN IN THE CAMERON COUNTY URBAN COUNTY
PROGRAM CONSORTIUM; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACT AS THE TOWN'S EXECUTIVE
OFFICER AND AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE IN ALL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE TOWN'S
PARTICIPATION IN THE CAMERON COUNTY URBAN COUNTY PROGRAM CONSORTIUM.

Motion to table was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderwoman Guerrero and carried
unanimously.

9. CONSIDERATION/ACTION TO DESIGNATE AN AUDITOR FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

Town Administrator Fred Blanco presented an engagement letter from Cascos and Associates for auditing
services for 1 year at $7,800.00.

Motion to approve was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderwoman Guerrero and carried
unanimously.



September 10, 2019 | page 3

10. CONSIDERATION/ADOPTION OF BUDGET ORDINANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2019 TO
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderwoman Guerrero, and unanimously carried to
approve Ordinance No. 235- AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF ALMDERMEN APPROVING AND
ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIESO, TEXAS, AS PREPARED BY THE MAYOR FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020. The adoption of said budget is contingent upon a correction to add 2019
property tax line item.

11. CONSIDERATION/RATIFICATION OF THE PROPERTY TAX (REVENUE) INCREASE REFLECTED IN THE
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2019 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderwoman Guerrero and unanimously carried to
ratify that this budget will raise more total property taxes than last year’s budget by $ 35,989 or
2.999034% $18,289 tax revenue from new property added to the roll next year.

12. CONSIDERATION/ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH AD VALOREM TAX RATE TO PROVIDE FOR
BUDGET EXPENSES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019 - 2020

Maotion was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderwoman Guerrero and unanimously carried,
that the property tax rate by increased by the adoption of a tax rate of .450000, which is effectively a
2.062730 percent increase in the tax rate; and to pass, adopt and approve Ordinance No. 236 — AN
ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE AD VALOREM AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR THE TAX YEAR
2019, SETTING THE ASSESSED VALUATION AT ONE HUNDRED PERCENT (100%) OF THE FAIR MARKET
VALUE, PROVIDING FOR A HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION OF $5,000, PROVIDING FOR DISCOUNTS IN THE
EVENT OF EARLY PAYMENT, AND PROVIDING FOR PENALTY AND INTEREST IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE
LAW AND PROIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. The total tax rate adopted was $0.450000.

13. JULY 2019 FINANCIAL REPORT - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

Town Administrator Fred Blanco presented the Jjuly 2019 Financial Report to the Board.

14. CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR 2018/2019

Motion to approve was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderwoman Salinas and carried
unanimously.

15. AUGUST 2019 POLICE REPORT - POLICE CHIEF

Chief M. Cruz presented the August 2019 Police report.




September 10, 2019 page 4

16. PUBLIC COMMENT

Motion to open public comment was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderwoman Salinas and
carried unanimously.

Mr. Luna spoke on his views on paperless, monthly and quarterly billing.

Motion to close public comment was made by Alderman Tumiinson, seconded by Alderman Grove and
carried unanimously.

17. ADJOURN

Motion was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderman Grove and carried unanimously to
adjourn the meeting at 7:49 P.M.

BY:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:

Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor

DATE:




6. Announcement - Reindeer
Run - Saturday, December 7,
2019




7. Announcement - Fall Sweep
Cleanup - Saturday, October
19, 2019 from 9:00 A.M. to
12:00 P.M.




The Town of Rancho Viejo will hold the

Fall Sweep Cleanup Event on

9:00 A.M. to 12:00 Noon i
at Rancho Viejo Town Hall

The acceptable items will include construction materials, including
corrugated metal, sheetrock, lumber, shingles (no asbestos), cardboard
boxes, block/brick (limited quantities due to weight), and household
garbage. Please note that the acceptable items from our monthly
brush/bulky service are also allowed.

We will also have “Recycling” on this day. Please make sure that
recycling materials fall under the “Acceptable Items” list.

For more information or to become a member of the Beautification
Committee please call Town Hall at (956) 350-4093.

Beautification Committee members: Janie Alvarado, Rocio Fierro,
Maria V. Garza, Andrea Luna, Benilde Olvera, Delma Tercero,
Rosalinda Tijerina, Tim Trapp

OUR COMMUNITY IS INVITED TO PARTICIPATE IN KEEPING
RANCHO VIEJO BEAUTIFUL




8. AEP Announcement on
Donation for Beautification
Improvements — Daniel Lucio,
AEP Representative




9. USDA Announcement on Pest
Alert (Citrus Canker) - Michael

Morgan, Plant Health
Safeguarding Specialist




Xanthomonas axonopodis pv. citri
(Xac)
Citrus Canker

Citrus Canker symptoms on Persian Lime Fruit
Photo: USDA-PPQ, Los Indios, TX

Xanthomonas axonopodis is the causal agent of
Citrus Canker, a serious disease to commercial
citrus varieties.

" The pathogen causes necrotic lesions on leaves,
stems and fruit. Severe infections can cause de-
foliation, badly blemished fruit, premature fruit
drop, twig dieback and general tree decline. As
t0'2007 a total of 16,523,176 trees had been de~
stroyed due to this disease.

What does citrus canker look like?

Symptoms on leaves and fruit are brown, raised
lesions surrounded by an oily, water-soaked
margin and a yellow ring or halo. Old lesions in
leaves may fall out, creating a shot-hole effect.

Is the disease harmful to humans and animals?
No, citrus canker does not harm humans or ani-
mals or plant life other than citrus.

USDA Office:(956) 205 - 7702

Team #

PEST ALERT

Does canker affect only orange trees?

Citrus canker affects all types of citrus, includ-
ing oranges, sour oranges, grapefruit, tanger-
ines, lemons and limes. Canker causes the citrus
tree to continually decline in health and fruit
production. Ultimately, the tree will produce no
fruit at all.

The bacterial pathogen enters plant tissues
through natural openings (stomates) and
wounds.

The pathogen is not systemic in the host plant.
Xac can remain viable as long as host cells in
the vicinity of the lesion remain viable, though
the bacterial titer will drop considerably.

Citrus canker is highly contagious and can be
spread rapidly by:

» Windborne rain

o Lawnmowers and other landscaping equip-
ment

o People carrying the infection on their hands,
clothing, or equipment

o Moving infected or exposed plants or plant
parts

i ‘A- fahl, LISDA,

Cirtus Canker lesion on Citrus leaves.
Photo: USDA, Dan Robl

SaveOurCitrus.org



10/11/2019

USDA CHRP Program

Citrus Canker Quarantine 201"9

Citrus Canker




Citrus Canker lesions on leaves

Citrus Canker on fruit

10/11/2019




10/11/2019

Pathology

Spread by the bacteria Xanthomonas citri.
This is a gram negative, aerobic and rod shaped bacteria.

Opportunistic bacteria will enter the plant through the plants stomata or
wounds in the leaves.

b It is an airborne pathogen that is carried by rain, wind and cross
contamination.

Leads to shoot die back and fruit drop.

Cosmetic damage to the fruit that will damage its table top value.

The Mission

» Create public awareness of the citrus industry and the economic impact it has
in the Rio Grande Valley.

» Federal and state governments spent over 1.4 billion dollars in the I"“.
eradication efforts in Florida and failed. \

b Strategize on how to use current resources to educate the public of the citrus
disease and its symptoms.

Establish a relationship with local and state agencies.
Create a strategic approach on preventing the spread Citrus Canker.

Regulatory practices and approaches in containing the pathogen.

vyVvYvYy

Ultimately eradicate the disease from our community.




10/11/2019

Areas of Operation

New Wellington Strain Positive as of 8.13.2019

Legend
Y New_¥i_Stan_Pastives_6 1319
J Citnus_Cankar W _Stram 400

[ Ronchaviero @ 78.2 sqmies

USDA APHIS-FRO) F 5
Cs Heakih Strvey Dftee Date: 10N Coordinate System: ﬁl’ by ieaglle orughisp oy}
e LD AM . GCS WGS 1984 e ppties rp st £eamry 14 sird by s

Klos Fererer ey st be vard Jo funs smpet rere

Edantamg TX 255011

The Approach

p Since the quarantine was first established in Rancho Viejo in the fall of 2015
the USDA has taken an Emergency Response.

» TDA (Texas Department of Agriculture) will lead in the removal of any
infected plant material. This will include the destruction of the infected
trees.

> The biggest threats to a successful eradication are cross contamination.

 The approach is to issue a compliance agreements between the USDA and the
landscaping entities, waste managements, nursery owners and any business
that is contact with the live plant tissue.

» We have a citrus hotline available to aid with any questions about the
program. 956-205-7702 M-F 8-4pm.




10/11/2019

Method

» The quarantine is created by half a mile radius from the latest confirm
positive.

» Split the area by grids and assigned to teams for sampling and tagging of
possible positive findings.

b Surveying door to door and take plant samples for confirmation of disease.

Educate the consumer of disease and ways we can stop the spread the
disease.

» Reach out to public officials to provide support and generate new approaches
on containment.

Open to questions




Thank you!!!

10/11/2019




10. Public Hearing on Rezone
Request from Rancho Estates,
LP, concerning 21.10 Acres,
More or Less, of Land Out of
Share 1, Espiritu Santo Grant,
Cameron County, Texas at the
Northeast Corner of FM 1732

- and Carmen Avenue, to
Rezone 9.75 Acres from
Recreational District to

‘Business District and 11.35
Acres from Recreational
District to Multi-Family
District




L

o Bt LN -
Rancho.ViejolResort
¥ \ ‘,.(f.\ (.‘-f}ﬁ”n.f‘)' (r‘j\i\.'

g

B

FYRanchozViejo

\

\,e.iv:lzos-Ohnito Rd




RANCHO ESTATES, LP.
608 ZAPATA AVE. RANCHO VIEJO
TEXAS, 78575

L) ORIGINAL

Mr. Fred Blanco
Town Administrator Administrator
Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas

Dear Mr. Blanco;

Please introduce this Petition lefter to the Planning and Zoning Commission for their consideration
and approval.

Rancho Estates, LTD. Owns and recently Annexed to the Town of Rancho Viejo 21.10 Acres
located at the interception of Carmen Ave. and FM 1732 and at present time we are in the process
of replotting these property according with our primary petition of annexation to the Town of
Ranche Viejo. (“attached legai description and preliminary drawings”).

We are currently projecting the construction of Residential Multi-Family Townhomes complex and
retail commercial buildings for which we need the rezoning of the 21.10 Acres as follows:

1. Lot One, Block 1 for Retail Commercial {see attached preliminary projection Drawings”).

2. Lot 2, Block 1 for Residential Multi-Family Apartments Townhomes Complex (“see attached
preliminary prejection Drawings”), )

Please take notice that designs may vary according with demand but under Town Of Rancho '
* Viejo building requirements.

We respecifully request final approval by the Pianning and Zoning Board for of these two ths at
your earliest opportunity in order to finalized our projected construction and financial needs.

With kindest regards -

y: /;?7/’.
Arjfiony. De Poyée, General Partner

i

Attached: Preliminary Designs Drawings and Metes and Bounds




T

A% e
1oz
e ) et e = S
o ; L bR T
Loz i e
’ R R

R Ry
UID W aass
P T E BT, Saem

Fitipamy

et

ooy o
TRIN len) 20N e ot
e LBA e L sy,

o

w

~ag

ISemarmns

At vt .
) i
Bety eammnene Preric
v 0 i e,

\
S N

FHLL, gy r—

4D R s
PR B gy




ONE Gas M i
m.m m—u = Designer Drip
Designer Test Point
A Designer Anode
Designer Rectifier
Designer Bond Junclion
Designer Ground Bed
Designer Cable
Sond Wire
Rectifier Cable
Designer Rural Tap
Designer Gas Pipe Casing
= Casing
= Inseriion
Designer Meter Setting
Designer Non-Controllable Fitting
Coupling
Ell
End Cap
Expansion Joinl
Flange
Reducer
Reinforcing Sleeve
Screw
Tee
Transilion
Purge Point
Threaded O-ring
Unknown
Designer Gas Valve
Designer Location Notes
Designer Controliable Fitting
0] Shon Slop
a Three-Way Tee
Designer Regulator Station
Designer Town Border Station
Designer Ulility Easement
Designer Abandaon Service Line
1o be Removed (Cantains Gas)
to be Abandened (Conlains Gas)
Removad (Ne Longer Cenlains Ga:
‘Abandaned (No Longer Contains G
Designer Service Line
Status Not Available
New Design - Status Pending
IO .
Under Censtruction
= Qperating
Designer Abandon Mains
we 1o be Removed (Centains Gas)
wa 1o be Abandoned (Contains Gas)
<N Remaved (No Longer Contains Gat
s Abandoned (No Longer Contains G
Designer Mains
Status Not Available
New Design - Status Pending

.:f- —‘.'.
RCARME NI

Proposed
new Subdivision

ESIDR

.=

{c)
@B e

Al ﬂu‘i

i

'l

Tl
AVEL.

MEN!

B (A
AR

S AVALS
o Lh\..hm_wm..ﬂ\mqwmﬂ
E0

DISCLAIMER: This documant and information hefein s @ viscal
represenlation and approximation of ONE Gas facilities and 1s
Proposed

752.3
E——— s e wilhout Aolice. It is an informational
ili teol and ia not guaraniecd, wamanted, or rapresented to be to scsle,
Emmwgmmnlﬁwwlzn_ﬁmﬂuﬁlbcx_ iary_Sphere complole, accurale, or depiciing depth. ONE Gas disciaims any and e Approved
© Lafilude Geographics Group Ltd. ility for same. Call 811 by dialing 811 pricr {0 and excavation. [P S——




H O M E L A ND

L AND S URVYEYI1INSG C OMPANY
P.0. BOX 598, OLMITO, TEXAS 78575
homelandsurveying@yahoo.com

CELL (956) 341-7683

ESTIMATE
FOR PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING SERVICES

TO: Anthoeny Deponce tugust 23, 2019

Raucho Vigjo, Texus

MPANY IS PLEASED TO SUBMITT THIS ESTIMATE TO PERFORM

HOMELAND SURVEYING CO
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEVYING SERVICES CONNECTED WITH THE FOLLOWING PIECE OF

LAND:

.- BOUNDARY SURVEY OF:

2110 ACRES OF LAND SITUATLED IN CAMERON COUNTY. TEXAS. AND BEING OUT OF A
30,71 ACRE TRACT IN SHARE 1, ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT:
Said 50.71 acre tract. conveyed to Fernando Nunez and Margarita Nunez by Deed record
102, of the Cameron County DEED records of Cameron County. Texas.

ed in Volume 2-48. Page

2.- BOUNDARY SURVEY OF:
THE NORTH HALF OF OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED 2110 ACRE TRACT,

3.- BOUNDARY SURVEY OF:
THE SOUTH 1ALF OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED 2110 ACRE TRACT.

ALL OF THE TASKS ABOVE ARE ESTIMATED TO BE PERFORMED FOR A LUMP SUM FEE
OF § 6,000 + tax,

HOMELAND APPRECIATES YOUR BUSINESS.

SINCERELY YOURS.

L=. [

\\ \
JOSE LUIS LOZANO. RP.L.S. # 3235
Registered Professional Land Sunveyor {

i,

N e




Being 21.10 acres of land situated in Cameron COunty, Texas and bein out of & 50.71 acre tract in
Share 1,

Espiritu Santo Grant; said 50.71 acres tract being conveyed to Fernand Nunez and Margarita
Munez by Deed

recorded in Volume 2448, Page 102 of the Cameron County Deed Records of Cameron County,
Texas and

said 21.10 acre tract being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows;
BEGINNING at a 4/2 inch iron rod found for the Northwest corner of said 50.71 acre tract and the
Northwest

corner of said fract herein described, said iron rod also being located on the centerline of
cameron Avenue (50

feet wide);

THENCE South 82 degrees 50 minutes 29 seconds Est, 946.11 feet with the North line of said 50.71
acre

tract to a 1.2 inch iron rod found for the Northeast corner of said 50.71 acre tract and the
Northeast corner of

said tract herein described;

THENCE South 07 degrees 09 minutes 31 seconds West, with the East line of said 50.71 acre tract,
ata

distance of 927.6 feet pass a 1/2 inch iro rod found for reference on the North right of way line F.i.
1732 (80

feet wide) and continuing for a total distance of 967.65 feet to a nail found for the Southeast
corner of said

tract herein described,

THENCGE, North 83 degrees 18 minutes 30 seconds West, 946.14 feet with centerline of said F.M.
A732to a

nail found for the Southwest corner of said tract herein described;

THENGCE North 7 degrees 09 minutes 31, seconds West line of said 50.71 acre tractand with the
centerline of

‘Carmen Avenue to the POINT OF BEGINNING, cntaining 21,57, more or less.




PROPOSED 21.10 ZONING

MUL FAMILY  11.35 ACRES

Apts. Complex Main Entrance

Y

A

e

e JALISCO AVE.

CARMEN AVE. i

COMMERCIAL UTILITIES EASEMENT

T e e e L e i ———— e ——— 1

COMMERCIAL 9.75 ACRES

FM 1732




{
Valley Municipal Utility District #2
P. 0. Box 939
Dlmito, Texas 78575
e {956) 350-4136 Fax (956) 350-4575

Ph

August 21, 2019

RE:  ABST 2-21.10 Acre Tract out of Unsuhdivided Share 1, Tract B (Noriega Plantation)

To Whom it May Concern:

Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 (District) owns and maintains water and wastewater
infrastructure that is adjacent to and capable of serving the above mentioned tract of land
(79-0110-0400-0104-00). In order to receive service, the developer of this property will have to
submit a Non-Standard Service Application which can be found in the District’s Service Policy ’
Manual. The developer will also have to comply with the rules that are outlined in Section F of
said Service Policy Manual. 1f you have any questions, please contact me at 956-350-4136.

This letter is solely intended to demonstrate that water and wastewater service exists adjacent
to this tract. This letter does not guarantee that any certain amo unt of water or wastewater
capacity exists at this site.

Sincerely,
B o P _
>(Z£if/" '-?/7»@/3-
“Scott Fry

General Manager




P

Texas . R
Gas Service.

ADivision of ONE Gas

Post Office Box 531827
Harlingen, Texas 78553-1827
800-700-2443 « texasgasservice.com

August 20, 2019

Anthony De Ponce

Dba Rancho Estates, LP
608 Zapata Ave

Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

RE: Rancho Estates, LP
Rancho Viejo, TX

Mr. De Ponce,

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the information regarding the
above mentioned request. Texas Gas Service has a 4” gas line on the north west
corner of Carmen Ave and Cavazos-Olmito Rd, (FM 1732), intersection that can be
used to provide natural gas service to this site.

Please contact our Texas Gas Service Project Manager, Bernardo Elizondo at (956)
238-7191 or Luis Adame at (956) 357-2519 when you are ready to initiate service,
We will provide a cost and contract required for the service line.

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate
to contact me at (956)444-3929.

),

Octavio Rangel
Texas Gas Service
Octavio.Rangel@onegas.com

Attachments:
1. Original email request dated August 16, 2019
2. Texas Gas Service System Map




SLNINLEYAY OONOD AHVHOJNILINGD F AHNXTT

{ RO Ad 0% LNSHVedy )

STLL TS

>
1

eeeeeee

AT LK1 I JIHESYY WM 9 0953
-

1axa

E:m;

vt |

O

)

= ,/L\

HIDP

fféﬁ_

HHMH

el

UL

Cned mmoadt 15 @ FEMIAT OIS

P:

S$d 942 S30YdS ONHEYd
SINIHIYGVLY 0L TYLOL

GRVL XY I5TRE JE ILOS o) B dneisiten Esvd

i £

T LJJ:@J
\ﬁnb)\ﬁerl._rnﬁll| L ﬂu M

o

{EFAU S

T I

20 & 31

L a e ,

é.:Tr Sk
;I_L_OJL_ ooy N\ Bﬁfﬁﬁm e ®

{ HOY L4 08 {HINVEY )
FNN3AY  NAWIYD

%;EM::_

¥d7d ¥No3 08

"T!HIIHH—

A T3 Cwen aosens s ) @
il T QuYATINOE SYCHIDVH 57|

ﬁ
| !
1
@Y 0T 7+ = oo |
INTNGOTZATA ZHNLNA | SINFWLEVAVOUNOD e o0
STING 08 m

L# 3SVHL

—~~HHHH




SFSNOHNMOL 211 TIV10L

SYun g

LIND FTONIE
Z NOLLJO

U 31
¥Zd WO
L NOLLEO

)
L

SESIORIIIL BE

or

i

A OHONVH

$ WO Ed Gl tNUVdaV ) \»1
oLl WA ¥

7

| d
1 | _
i ! n
) - * w wm
clfawd M =
w\\ j S by
O ‘ m
ﬂ g — t ]
i =N T [ o
= . ar e g
BOtL m m m it )
% ar , i =2 |
- R s 250 2z |
o 0 N 5 |
: I =
- . T
g | ] i " g _
WMIHU — | L N
gl : ; g :
Rl | 3 H
e | .. .O0. O & <N w
H = _
[ S i RS i
T3 R BT TS 45 INT AN W _ OHYAZ KR m%mzu_uqx 57 ‘
I I ) H _
(7 052 +/+) _ {ov 052 ++) | (9w 0z #+) ! (v 05T | &l
SASNOHNMOL STSNOHNMOL S3SNOHNMOL SHSNOHNMOL S
SLINN 92 _ SLINN 8¢ | SLINN 62 | SLINN 82 o

P ESYHd &% BSvHd ZE38vMd 1% agvHA |




11. Discussion/Action on
Rezone Request from Rancho
Estates, LP, concerning 21.10
Acres, More or Less, of Land
Out of Share 1, Espiritu Santo
Grant, Cameron County, Texas
at the Northeast Corner of FM
1732 and Carmen Avenue, to

- Rezone 9.75 Acres from

Recreational District to

Business District and 11.35

Acres from Recreational

District to Multi-Family

- District




12. Public Hearing on Rezone
Request from Monica
Holdings, LTD, concerning
2.53 Acres and 2.47 of Land
out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo
Grant, at the Corner of FM
1732 and Paso del Rio Drive,
to Rezone 2.53 Acres from

“Recreational District to
Business District and 2.47
Acres from Recreational
District to Multi-Family
District




. SUSTE

=
; ]
5
E
@
%)




NIONICA HOLDINGS, LTD. . ‘
G08 ZAPATA AVE. RANCHO VIEJD
TEXAS, 78575

July 28, 2019
Mr, Fred Blanco
Town Administrator Administrator
Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas
Dear Mr. Blanco;

Please introduce this Petition letter to the Planning and Zoning Commission for their consideration
and approval. :

Monica Holdings, LTD. Recently Annexed to the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas PASO DEL RIO
SUBDIVISION. {(“see Recorded Plat and legal Description attached”).

1. We are currently in the process to obtain building permits for Lot One, Block One for
_ construction of Retail Commercial buildings, more specifically shows in attached preliminary
Drawings (see attached preliminary projection Drawings”).

2. We are currently in the process to obtain building permits for Lot Two, Block One for
construction of Contemporary residential Townhomes, more specifically shows in attached.
preliminary Drawings {“see attached preliminary projection Drawings").

Please take notice that designs may vary according with demand but under Town Of Rancho
Viejo building requirements.

We respectfully request final approval for the Zoning of these two Lots at your earliest obpoﬂunity
in order to finalized our projected construction and financial needs.

With kindest regards

MONICA HOLDINGS, LTD.

ByMQM@«

Mercedes A. De Ponce, General Partner

Aftached: Recorded Plat and Preliminary Designs Drawings




140 £ Jewt | 7egn guutd SELRZ- 3R oN Polad
! Divg W, oty | ARSI S Foriddy| y au u
T B e s : : :
B, WIS A SO ToRnr AT WAL g . - )
L ek " 2 B TV 7 2 T B0 T T A L T 1 SR
AT, SRS PRl e BRSNS S e L ’ FoUE T & L —RE ~— s
ROSI145 (O30 0 (2909 (o8] oo L8-aTemts OO | UUD WLI0LISS (O 32, Cher S50 WITAOIE Te L6 AU o AL CND U 3004 Wi L VS DHE LTS AL SO I
St ), ‘mpsonary osgacy e o . TNIGICR MOTHHE S 00T h35.5.{%55!.".,35_“9;._25&35 - e e oy o e B o) B e
d i b — H IZ0MM HOIZ) NI eI
u“hmﬁﬂﬂ:ﬂ%zn.n&g?a e 020 b e QYA CETHZNTa SERL NG SALRAOHLITY JDNDSCION THL 2 Feean
VRN TIA * WIDHVS ] i A ety 0 21507
KIS  YOAVHEINGN o] i TIG UG, CINIENTCHESY ML VALY N Cv2 M PR LAY S Y G A et
SHEISIATY (RPN ) e L D R i e That
" Y - . i YL A2 MR
sesne ooy B LEL ) . £1OR SR o PP A B e b e v
YAINIAY Y1vdvZ Dng B = YADILLY WOETIEHHED ANADT CRF INDHNY . N
QLT *S.ONITNGH YHROK UIMS s D&N«ﬁqﬁa LT S pRL A 5 52
2 TG B M Tk, 02 TLLLL SE GG
"o LTI T D M ATTINR 5D RS :
TRHro O ST MO st i 08 B SIS FOR RN ST RN DI LAY 03 NI DY PR P i Ao
SYRL 'AANCD HOSIAYS i a0 5 £ o A L e e - B e e e T
110D QURVS FLLTHIISS L SRvHE a1 R LY TS O YO RSV LA SRS BRARTY TIF L1 A S AL EINL. / aﬁﬁ_ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂkﬂ%.kpuuuuhvwﬂau_%amﬁﬂun%ﬂ:dd
98-288 53w 226 TANON AT LM CTLITLA WA g 2] J : p— e Ty A oy
SCUEIK Q33T ALNNGT NOEWND *£46T E HAINI230 QALYD LNGWTLLSHI AR % m%.w L e i e B 5T DI 530K 0 T T e
"ZHT BTV ALLNDOD GNY i XTTTVA L CELANGS Vel JEY COGE7T B ALDTE v PP el PR Lyl PR A bsln ot e DO S u.x....wp..___
NIVIS3D ¥ 30 100 A " e T Tt
Gty 90z T S G v v e N oot HURERRETR
e oUYs T e s e, ewamn
. 10 Sesongy TR CI5E LNRSD Ko Jﬁ 7 ety
ooy SEC00 ¥ INJWNIQQ M1 QgaasT \ - , 4455 UDAIAUNZ QU TD D ST
430 SMIANGA KL 032G ALYHYVIR A QTR O P2V TN L S AV VS M ot JOn s ATV e FAe L e b
o By tags TR v et ot A ¥ 40 LTI A O W £ RV T
NIVIEED ¥ 40 1nQ 3 WL o ML S T M £ T D AR A TSR, S
) §
L33J Tenbs peg'zes) WATHET NYMYISTe G GYVRE l.mdﬁl.al_lm VS DAL A s ST

qul— mo mmu< O m TEEAD Uvad FiL WO NEASAL Gzt By 4308 ! g
NOISIAIQENS 0Ty 1340 08vd Y R R e G
Tepua e } Y G R )
. i FCATANRS ONF YN iRl ¥ - DIFRGAT e ¥ Tl

AT DT ITEIS BN

R —_—
s RN AR e e
L
e T s
SR R T

LT A v I B B o ks
T L e 1 o e o S AT
T e PR Sy
e e et o ST At P Y rmaiam
e TY B 13 T 5 S o e B

e
. 2
e TR R R T

v Mo

P TR

[— - mecas
e e B Loy

-5
]

—
i
1}
H

R i

H

)

AT TS Earemt a4 5 o S

puly
ST T
IR e SRR

[T ep— B
= e ST :
R s o o o et A G e A WLELTNE0 S

.4 foaseumt

nowerms
@YOH 50IVAYI OUWID

oy

§
i

i

|

1

i

v

H

{zedl un

e o

LT e
o
-
o

a.4281k05
MATAYARIE

o3
Lovuo anigowm

—
w2 -

8 QNY1 30 S3UIY ES T

oo AR s SN0 S Lo7%
1407

-
L5 AL L it Ay et are e 1 LLL e ml‘s:rﬁ.._..larl!a.i..zi_._ sy za9

e
]_|D'u.£.

L e 1

onmEnmrw omw 24 05vd

iRk

SANNDE TNV STI3W I

JTABS
FEFEQT

S ALINIDIA

=1 ALOT09% 3 LE 503 p=-

| _
|
e e o - . ! ﬁ.L. -

Fedil

-
il

AR D A3 I L eseE b B
gy L]
= g

7

*

=
Ty
A

S
=5
Ny

S
Yo
R

5}\'

OIFNOES O 20 08V

—— . )

=
b
I




SZSHeEIEIL

SCH3IINVO SO

5965 50w QISEY JTSOL Y, wpArIee)g by WalOS L AkNE W] MRPAg MHEL

1v1d AHVYNINITIHd MANE

3

tell W4

wowsDa

Yt

SISNOHNMOL 0T TIVYLIOL

a7

AR #HYONIS
T NOlLJO

s 7
KETD dNG
| NOQiLEO

i) ‘

YAy IvVIuEHUoD

0 Ot 130 oasvd

"G $ORILNYD

¥

e




i e A
TR




13. Discussion/Action on
Rezone Request from Monica
Holdings, LTD, concerning
2.53 Acres and 2.47 of Land
out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo
Grant, at the Corner of FM
- 1732 and Paso del Rio Drive,
to Rezone 2.53 Acres from
Recreational District to
Business District and 2.47
Acres from Recreational
District to Multi-Family
District '




14. Presentation/Discussion by
Republic Services on Contract
Extension for Solid Waste,
Brush, and Bulk and
Commercial Services for the
Town of Rancho Viejo




ﬁ PO Drawer 1217 La Feria, TX 78559
Q’ ﬁ HESI:F%EEISJC 0956.423.7316 £956.428.2045 republicservices.com

September 25, 2019

I'red Blanco |
City Manager

3301 Carmen Ave.
Rancho Viejo, TX 78575

Reference: Contract Renewal/Extension — Answers to requests for additional information as per the
Board of Alderman Meeting on September 10, 2019

Dear Mr. Blanco,

As part of our ongoing discussion for extension of contract and the offer presented to the Town of
Rancho Viejo, | wanted to provide you with answers to several questions and requests made from
various Aldermen/Alderwomen. Below you will find Republic Services’ response to their questions
and/or requests as part of the negotiations.

Question — If the Town of Rancho Viejo chooses to go with CPI based on 100% WST, can
the CAP of annual rate be set at 4%? — Answer: Yes. Therefore, the highest possible rate
increase from one year to another cannot be higher than 4% or explained in a ditferent
manner, may range from 0% - 4%.

e Question — Can monthly billing be an option? Answer: Yes. We can build in our system a
choice for monthly billing if that is an absolute requirement or request that we provide. Keep
in mind that there would be a billing fee of a $1.50 assessed to accounts that decide to go on
a monthly billing cycle. This fee is due to the increase in billings to the customer of 12 times
per year rather than 4 times (quarterly billed) or one time (annually billed). '

e Question — Can Republic Services provide 1 or 2 times per year, 1- roll-off container for
special clean up projects as been provided in the past? Answer: Yes — Republic Services
will provide the Town of Rancho Viejo with | — Roll-off container 2 times per year for
special clean up projects so long as the items being cleaned up and placed in roll-off
container are acceptable wastes that we currently service as part of our industrial Roll-off
services. Any hazardous waste materials, tires or waste that would need to be manifested
will not be allowed.

e Question — Referencing the total number of accounts that are setup for services and
discussion of additional Franchise Fee revenue opportunities to be determined by way of a
percentage of price (i.e., 1%, 2%, 3%, etc...of price). Answer: There is currently a total of
877 accounts signed up for services with Republic Services. Of these 877 accounts, 55 of
them have 2 carts in place. The annual billing revenues for these accounts is approximately




ka REPUBL,C PO Drawer 1217 La Feria, TX 78559

é SERVICES 0956.423.7316 f956.428.2045 republicservices.com

$314,000. Therefore, if the Town of Rancho Viejo decides to add a flat percentage Franchise
Fee, this should give you an indication of what the Town can expect in earnings.

I hope this will help answer all questions and concerns that were brought to the forefront of our
conversation for the extension of the contract and hope you find the information useful in helping the
Town of Rancho Viejo to make their decision. Once again, we hope that you will consider this
extension/renewal offer and look forward to continuing our relationship with the Town of Rancho
Viejo.

Sincerely,

CQMM %Zg
Omar Rodriguez
Municipal Services Manager

Republic Services
956-367-0769




15. Consideration/Action of
Extension of Contract for Solid
Waste Collection and Brush
Removal and Authorize Mayor
to Sign Contract




16. Street Committee Report




17. September 2019 Police
Report - Police Chief




18. Public Comment




19. Executive Session:
Pursuant to the following
Section of the Texas
Government Code: Section
551.074 to Consider the
reappointment, employment,
evaluation, or duties of the
Town Administrator and to
Consider a New Proposed
Contract for the Town
Administrator




20. Possible Action on Matters
Discussed in Executive Session




21. Adjourn




